COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

September 17, 2014

Mr. Lance Barker

Mineral Mountain Gold, LLC
P.O. Box 247

Cripple Creek, CO 80813

RE: Mineral Mountain Gold, LLC., Mineral Mountain Project, File No. M-2014-045;
Notification that Permit Application is Complex

Dear Mr. Barker:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has determined that the your 110(2)
application is complex as that term is defined in Rule 1.1(10) and reset the decision date for the
application from September 17, 2014 to November 16, 2014. This was done in accordance with
Rule 1.4.1(7).

The Division is reviewing your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the
requirements of the Act. We will contact you if additional information is needed.

If you have any questions, please contact me (303-866-3567 ext. 8169).
Sincerely,
/ _
/7 }\
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Enclosures
ec: Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS

Art Braun, Braun Environmental, Inc.
DRMS file
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